From: Greene, Errick<ergreene@jackson.k12.ms.us>
Sent on: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 3:17:36 PM

o

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: following up

Hey, there.

They reached out to introduce themselves, to offer their support of our district in general, and to specifically offer
support/guidance in understanding the needs of our scholars (especially those identifying as members of the LGBTQ
community). They mentioned concerns around the recent legislation focused on transgender scholars in sports, but
didn’t have a specific ask. | think they’re trying to understand the landscape and determine our district commitment to
serving and supporting all children.

EG

Errick L. Greene, Ed.D.

|[Jackson PublicSchools
662 South President Street
Jackson, MS 39201
601-973-8625 (office)
www.jackson.k12.ms.us

X

From:

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:42 PM

To: Greene, Errick <ergreene@jackson.k12.ms.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: following up
Afternoon, Dr. Greene.

When you have a moment, would mind filling me in on what this is concerning?
Thank you,

From: Greene, Errick
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 3:28 PM

Cc:

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: following up

Greetings,-.
I’'m copying Attorney Erika Robinson again for your convenience. | do hope you two can connect soon.

EG
Errick L. Greene, Ed.D.

|[Jackson PublicSchools
662 South President Street
Jackson, MS 39201
601-973-8625 (office)
www.jackson.k12.ms.us

X

From:

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 9:57 AM

To:

Cc: Greene, Errick <ergreene@jackson.k12.ms.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: following up

[EXTERNAL: The sender of this email is NOT a member of the Jackson Public School District.]

Dr. Greene,

It was a pleasure meeting you last week. By way of follow up, can you make an introduction to your District General
Counsel/Title IX coordinator?

Kind regards —-
I (/i)



Director of Litigation
Human Rights Campaign

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This email, and any attachments thereto, is intended for use only by the addressee(s)
named herein and may contain confidential information, legally privileged information and/or attorney-client work
product. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this email, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by email, telephone or fax, and permanently delete the original and any of any email and
printout thereof. Thank you.

on Wed, Apr 28, 2021 at 2:48 PM ||| GG o=

Hi Dr. Greene,

It was a pleasure visiting with you this morning. | appreciate you taking time to meet with us.

As promised, | am connecting you to my colleague,-. I'm including the link for our Welcoming Schools
program here as well.

| will be in touch as | follow up on my intention to provide data and other helpful information to you.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at any point. Also, feel free to reach out via my cell at_.
Thank you!

Human Rights Campaign
Mississippi | State Director

X





